

A/R

ALEC RIPPBERGER

Software Developer

CONTACT

- ☎ : redacted for web
- ✉ : arippberger@gmail.com
- 🌐 : alecrippberger.com
- 🏠 : redacted for web

SKILLS

- CMS / API / Frameworks:
 - Laravel
 - RoR
 - OctoberCMS
 - WordPress
 - Symfony
 - Drupal
- JS / Frameworks
 - jQuery
 - Vue / Nuxt
 - React / Next.js
 - AngularJS
- Testing / Automation
 - Jest
 - Cypress
 - Dusk
 - PHPUnit
- Database & ORM
 - MySQL
 - MongoDB
 - Redis
 - Doctrine
 - Eloquent
 - GraphQL
- Workflow
 - Agile (Scrum)
 - Jira
 - Docker
 - Vagrant
 - PHPStorm / VS Code
 - Composer
 - NPM / Yarn
 - Webpack
 - Gulp
 - SCSS (Tailwind, Bootstrap)

PROFILE

I've been working in the web development industry for over a decade. My experience ranges from building marketing websites for top brands to developing web applications receiving tens of millions of page views per month. I'm seeking a position that can leverage my development experience and support my growing interest in security.

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Surgio Health | Scottsdale AZ (remote) 2021 - Present

Two-week Agile sprint implementing new front end features utilizing Vue, Jest and Tailwind CSS. Test-driven backend development using PHPUnit & Laravel. Lead front end framework upgrades and migration from Dusk to Cypress for end-to-end testing.

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Modern Climate / A&D | Minneapolis 2016 - 2021

Responsible for developing team best practices and internal tools. Modernized team workflow to incorporate PHP PSR standards, Composer & Webpack. Lead development team in projects for top brands including: Quincy Media Group, News-Press & Gazette, Cordillera Communication, Beachbody, Summit Brewing & Element Electronics.

WEB DEVELOPER

Westwerk | Minneapolis 2014 - 2016

Lead development on eight full-site builds and touched over thirty projects while utilizing industry best practices and tools. Day-to-day responsibilities included: devising and following internal best practice documentation; engaging in site setup, configuration or deployment; writing well-documented and organized code adhering to design, IA, UX or other specifications.

DIGITAL MARKETER

Thompson Hall Law | Minneapolis 2011 - 2013

Developed and maintained multiple marketing websites using both WordPress and Drupal. Managed interns on and participated in the creation of web and content assets. Maintained or established firm's technical capital including hosting, email, networking and general IT.

WEB INTERN - CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION STUDIES

University of Minnesota | Minneapolis 2010 - 2011

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Political Science | 2006 - 2011